Capex Purchase

From: Manish Kumar-New

Sent: 03 June 2024 22:10

To: Capex Purchase; Monu Yadav

Cc: Stephen P

Subject: RE: Pending PR TFS-2324-00144 Waknaghat-Himachal Pradesh
Hi Pramod,

Please find the justifications for SVD. We found that Vaishnavi Effluent is the only vendor who can do this work in
the hillside area at a minimum cost and within effective timelines. Other vendors are more expensive and not ready
to complete the work within the required timelines to support the unit for southern operations.

Warm Regards,

Manish Kumar

Manager- Projects & Maintenance

Travel Food Services

Business Plus 12 Floor

Tower A , Vatika Mindscapes ,

Faridabad ( next to Delhi — Faridabad Border Toll Plaza )
Contact Number : +91-9899498693 / +91- 8828303889

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

l( HOSPITALITY

Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you
are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this ication, including attach may result in punitive action under law.
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Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to
completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and ing the attach t, if any, please check and
scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor
and record all emails.

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 June 2024 08:57 AM

To: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Pending PR TFS-2324-00144 Waknaghat-Himachal Pradesh

Dear Manish,

Awaited your reply.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh



From: Capex Purchase

Sent: 31 May 2024 13:21

To: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Pending PR TFS-2324-00144 Waknaghat-Himachal Pradesh

Dear Mainish,

Justification is missing in attachment. Kindly mention the justification in SVD and share again.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806

From: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 May 2024 13:19

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Monu Yadav
<monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Pending PR TFS-2324-00144 Waknaghat-Himachal Pradesh

Hi Pramod
Please find attached SVD with approvals for your perusal.

Warm Regards,

Manish Kumar

Manager- Projects & Maintenance

Travel Food Services

Business Plus 12" Floor

Tower A , Vatika Mindscapes ,

Faridabad ( next to Delhi — Faridabad Border Toll Plaza )
Contact Number : +91-9899498693 / +91- 8828303889

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you
are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this ication, including attach may result in punitive action under law.
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From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 May 2024 11:27 AM

To: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Monu Yadav <monu.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Pending PR TFS-2324-00144 Waknaghat-Himachal Pradesh

Dear Manish,

See the below PR approved by you, which PO TFS/P0O/23-24/000104 (VAISHNAVI EFFLUENT) is ready but not
shared for approval due to single vendor declaration is pending.

If you need this PO kindly share the attached SVD with Justification to proceed it further.

OR

Confirm if this PR not need further to reject and closed it in system.

FPurchase Requisition Header

PR i PO Category®

Entity*

Branch*

PR NO*

Budget

Hzader Text®

Raquested By

REMARKS

Maintenance

TF5 RER - TF 5 (R&R Works) Private Limited

Waknaghat-Himachal Pradesh

TF5-2324-00144

70,000.00

Repair and servicing of the 5TP - Waknaghat

MOMNU YADAV

Category D

Outlet/Cost

Requisition

Approval By* Manish Kumar

Guotation for repair & maintenance for 5TP

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806



